Village of
Suttons Bay
’ o —— Michigan

Village Council Regular Meeting
Village Hall
420 N. Front Street
Suttons Bay, MI 49682
December 16, 2019 at 5:30 pm

Agenda

1. Regular Meeting Called to Order
2. Roll Call

3 Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of November 18, 2019 Village Council Regular Meeting
b. Payment of Invoices

5. Public Comment / Communication and Reports (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)
6. Unfinished Business
7. New Business

a. New Business Report VSB-2019-89 TRUTH IN TAXATION PUBLIC HEARING
b. Report VSB-2019-88 2020 Annual Budget
c. Adoption of 2019 Meeting Dates (Report VSB-2019-90)
d. Appointments to 2020 Standing Committees
8. Special Committee Reports
9. Good of the Order (Council Member Comments)
10. Manager’s Report (verbal)

11. Public Comment (please limit to no more than three (3) minutes)

12. Adjournment

S:\ Users\ Administration \ Council \ Council Packets\2019\ December\ 12-16-19 Agenda.docx



Village of
Suttons Bay

R — MiChigan

Village of Suttons Bay
Village Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of November 18, 2019

The meeting was called to order by President Lutke at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Bahle, Case, Christensen, Long, Lutke and Suppes
Absent: Newcomb
Staff present: Fay, Larrea and Miller

Approval of Agenda — Conflict of Interest
Case moved, Bahle seconded, CARRIED, to approve the Agenda as presented.
Ayes: 6, No: 0.

Approval of Consent Agenda
Suppes moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented. The Village Council regular meeting minutes dated October 21, 2019
presented by Fay are approved and can be found in this meeting packet. The Payment
of Invoices presented by DeVol are approved and can be found in this meeting packet.
Ayes: 6, No: 0.

Public Comment
John Krug, President of the Board of Trustees for the Suttons Bay-Bingham District
Library introduced Nellie Danke as the new Library Director. She will be leaving the
Leelanau Township Library as the former Director and will begin her new position on
December 3. She is a resident of Suttons Bay. Welcome Ms. Danke!

Rich Bahle, Suttons Bay Township Supervisor, expressed concerns as a property owner
with the drainage and flooding issues on Broadway, believing the issue as one of the
Village and Township. Bahle would like to begin discussions with both entities as well
as the Leelanau County Drain Commission.

Andrew Ferdinand stated water has been running through his property for years, and it
is also an ice issue in the winter.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 - Suttons Bay, MI 49682 - 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




Tim Zywicki stated he has used sand bags and/or hay for the last four years to control
the water. He further stated that last week while the DPW staff were clearing snow,
they took out a corner that used to help control the draining and flooding. Zywicki
asked if there is a timeline to resolve this water issue on Broadway; no time line has been
identified yet.

Cindy Stayman stated she has a retention pond in front of their house that is no longer
draining.

Kathy Egan stated a retention pond overflows and water ends up at her house and in

her basement, which has happened four times so far. She believes it is a serious issue

and the Village needs to help, further stating she will hold the Village accountable if it
isn’t resolved.

President Lutke recognizes there is a concern with water and stated Village staff will
research the issue; findings will likely be presented at a Committee of the Whole
meeting.

Unfinished Business
Ferry Presentation — Kim Pontius presented Project B-3, a conceptional Water Bridge
which would connect two coastal villages. B-3 stands for Boats, Bikes and Beer, and is a
Ferry for non-motorized pedestrians and bicycles. It is a collaborative effort between
two Villages, and public and private individuals/entities. The idea would require a
political will to undertake such a project, and would require funding applications from
the Village’s due to the fact the Marinas are owned by the Villages. Pontius stated the
concept is an exciting unique opportunity and is part of the Grand Vision. Council
members recommend the Ferry be placed on Committee agendas for further discussion.

Trustee Long left the meeting at 6:01 p.m.

New Business
Report VSB-2019-81 TART 2% Grant Request
Case moved, Christensen seconded, CARRIED, to direct the Village Manager to move
forward with the 2% application request in partnership with TART and the Grand
Traverse Band. Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Report VSB-2019-82 Generator(s) Purchase for Sewer & Water

Bahle moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to direct the Village Manager to move forward
with the purchase of the generators as attached to and identified in Report VSB-2019-82.
Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 — 231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




Report VSB-2019-83 F & V Contract

Suppes moved, Bahle seconded, CARRIED, to enter into an agreement with Fleis and
Vandenbrink to prepare an application for a USDA loan for upgrades to the Village
municipal water system. Ayes: 5, No: 0.

2019 Budget Amendments

Suppes moved, Bahle seconded, CARRIED, to adopt the 2019 Year End budget
amendments, to reflect an expense of $4,905,163 and a revenue of $2,794,320, by an
affirmative unanimous roll call vote. Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Report VSB-2019-84 2020 Public Hearings

Bahle moved, Christensen seconded, CARRIED, to set a public hearing for the 2020
Fiscal Year Budget on December 16, 2019, regular meeting of the Village Council.
Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Bahle moved, Suppes seconded, CARRIED, to set a public hearing for the proposed 2020
Schedule of Fees for December 16, 2019, regular meeting of the Village Council.
Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Christensen moved, Case seconded, CARRIED, to set a public hearing for the 2020
property tax millage for December 16, 2019 regular meeting of the Village Council.
Ayes: 5, No: 0.

Good of the Order
Case asked about the status of the Harbor Master and Sheriff’s contract; Larrea stated in
will be in his Manager’s Plan/update. Case asked about the status of the Blight
Ordinance; Larrea stated the draft is being review by the Attorney. Case asked the
status of the TAP grant project; Larrea stated nothing has changed and is still slated for
the spring of 2020. Case asked the status of the Parks and Rec plan; Larrea stated it is
progressing through a subcommittee. Case asked about the status of the Water Wheel
park; Larrea stated there is nothing new going on with that proposed project.

Manager’s Report
Larrea stated the new utility vehicle has been picked up and is in the Village. A
purchase agreement is being prepared for a second vehicle. Larrea stated contracts are
being finalized for the Harbor Master and the Zoning Administrator, both of which are
two-year contracts, as well as the Sherriff’s Contract, a one-year contract. Larrea stated
the new Landscaping at the Village Hall looks great.

Village of Suttons Bay — 420 N Front Street — P O Box 395 — Suttons Bay, MI 49682 —231.271.3051
suttonsbay@suttonsbayvillage.org




FETTEGEL

1 SUSWESINASTY ¢gZg IO TBIOL

SSTVIOL NID

GLTEVS’ZT ONIHOLIMS OL dHE¥IM ‘SHAOMLS ‘MOVY MOvd SEILTYIOEAS YATIVEL 3 MON¥lL 6LEET 6T0C/TT/21T
0€E"0TE‘6T YIMEIS DWD 6T0Z ‘TS6TZZIM6DIANZZIOZ NIA OWD ¥D0INd THZNAM dQOL 8LGET 6T0C/TT/CT
00°06G6 NIM “TIVH TITA - NOILYTIVLISNI NOILYDIWYI NOIIVOHIVIT ANV NMYT NIMINNIAS LLGEY 6102/0T/2T
909682 6102 ‘AON - MdQ - TASAIA/AYIT-ON NOISSINWOD dv0d AID AVNYTIHHET 9LGEY 6102/0T/C1
00°0T¥ 6102 ‘ID0 - D240 TIIA ANY W SIW NYETD ¥K SL6EY 6102/0T/21T
00°08 NOILDHETIOD EIIS NO - NHEMOS 90¥d Lod TYOIQHH AV LSYE VL6ET 6102/0T/21
86 €L0'T ~ YOLYINDTY HOVITOA ¥IVdHI - €T66TZ LSND OTT ‘AYMADATEE SNIWWND £L6EY 6102/0T/21
0L"0€ IdOD - LISHAINYW I¥Vd ¢ — SEILITILA 3 MdQ dOHS AdOD HHL ZLOEY 6102/01/21
9L°GE 610 LDO~ ILSOH TEW NODVAL - 98ZTTZ ISND ONI ¥HIAW ¥IOAYd TL6ET 6102/0T/2T
§6°92T1 TIDNQOD TIIA - Sdnd ID0 - LTZT ISnD ASTUAYEINT NVYNYTHAT 0L6EY 6102/01/21
TET960°T 6T0Z/0€/TT NYHL A¥HS AOYINHE SYHWASNOD 696EY 6102/01/21
88°€z€E A4 -dN0¥9 MAN - AV¥d SNOLILAS A0 HOVTIIIA NYOIHDIW 40 QTITHS AATd SSOUD ENTId 896¢€V 6102/60/21
60°0T6 TIZ AON OL A¥HS - 99G6£H00E MNITAEALNGD L96GEY 610C/€0/21T
717682 HDIAYES 6T0Z ‘ID0 - SIddd TTIY A9¥ENT HI1d 996€¥ 6102/S2/1T
19°L22'2 LSOT - 0669 # MDOHHD HOVIddY YIIUYT OI¥HEdOd G96€ETD 6T0¢/12/11
00°102 LZ/0T MHI IDYLSOd ‘€£66-2220-0606-0008 YIMOd HSYHOUNd - SHMOY AHNIIA 796EV 6T02/ST/TT
L6 0EY AZT G8 0GI¥M-IgHY - YOLOW 9ddIM MOVAL €96¢€7 6T10C/ST/1T
00°0T A OL WIDIHIA ‘6GE£°C ® QIAYAINA TV¥D €%2°F YATIIAN dIAYA Z96€V 6T0C/ST/TT
00°0L¥ 6T0C ‘AON - INIWAZYOY NIWAY NOZ FATINLN0D HAITSHAT T96€E7¥ 610C/GT/11
00°0€C Mdd - T X dX 9- 09L¢2ZE LDDY HLSYM NYOIYHWNY 096€¥ 6T0C/ST/TT
T2 29¢ 61/S2/0T OL SEDIVHD - 0TTIA 07T ‘ATddAS ONIATING NIFZHIYON 6G6ET 6T0Z/ST/TT
20°L9076T AINC- ADVATIN 0E£°ZFS$ 3 GO €PV9$ -HEDITOA AYNYTEAT A0 AINNOD 8G6EY 6T0Z/ST/1T
ONIMOHHD (YIHIL HLAIA NID 3ued

JUNOUy uotadTaosog SWEN IOPUDA o9 yd 923eQ o9yd
Aeg suoj3lng :gQ

6T0Z/€T/CT - 6T0Z/ST/TT WO¥d HI¥A MDHEHD ATIHOT :IoSn

/T robeg AYd SNOLINS A0 WOVTITIIA ¥Od JALSIOHT MDHHD Wd 9¢:¢T 610¢/11/2T



2020 MILLAGE RATE PUBLIC HEARING

A S By VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

- on REPORT VSB -2019-89
Prepared: December 10, 2019 Pages: lofl
Meeting;: December 16, 2019 - Village Council Attachments: L]
Subject: 2020 Tax Millage Rate

PURPOSE

To hold a public hearing on the proposed tax millage rate estimate to support the 2020 budget.

STAFF COMMENTS

Due to the Village’s fiscal year taking place from January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020, there is a
conflict with the timing of which the County Equalization Director sets the taxable rate (May), therefore,
we pass a motion that allows for the maximum allowable millage rate by law.

The budget is based on a millage rate of 9.30 (9.2958), which is consistent with previous years, and not
anticipated to change much for 2020. As stated above, because we cannot estimate an exact number, we
look to previous millage rates, which are based on taxable value as well as the maximum allowable
millage levy. The Council is not increasing the tax millage rate to support the proposed budget but
estimated to be the same.

WHEREAS the Village Council of the Village of Suttons Bay, Michigan, will levy a tax of the maximum
allowable under state law to support the 2020 budget; and

WHEREAS within three (3) working days following adoption by the Village Council, the budget for the
fiscal period of January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 the Assessor will proceed to ratably assess to all
persons and pieces of property on the assessment roll accordingly; and

WHEREAS the proportion to the valuation entered thereon, the amount of tax with all delinquent special
assessments and delinquent sewer, and water charges, as recorded by the Village Treasurer and on file
with the Office of Village Treasurer, such record to be a permanent record of the Village of Suttons Bay.

PROCEDURE

1) Call the public hearing to order.
2) Read the following notice:

THE VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY COUNCIL IS HOLDING THIS TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING TO
HEAR PUBLIC COMMENTS ON THE SUBJECT OF THE PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE RATE PROPOSED TO BE
LEVIED TO SUPPORT THE PROPOSED 2020 BUDGET. THE 2020 MILLAGE RATES HAVE NOT BEEN SET
BY THE COUNTY, HOWEVER THE VILLAGE INTENDS TO ASSESS THE MAXIMUM MILLAGE ALLOWED
BY HEADLEE.

3) After hearing public comments (if there are any), a motion will be required to close the public
hearing.
4) Declare the public hearing closed.

S:\ Users\ Administration\ Reports\ VSB-2019-89 Millage Rate PUBLIC HEARING.docx



2020 MILLAGE RATE PUBLIC HEARING

ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION THAT THE MAXIMUM MILLAGE RATE ALLOWED BY HEADLEE TO SUPPORT THE 2020
BUDGET AS PROVIDED FOR IN REPORT VSB 2019-88 AND BEING MADE A PART OF THIS
MOTION BE ADOPTED. (Roll Call)

S:\Users\ Administration\Reports\ VSB-2019-89 Millage Rate PUBLIC HEARING.docx



2019 BUDGET REPORT

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY

Village of

_/ || Suttons Bay REPORT VSB -2019-88
Prepared: December 10, 2019 Pages: lofl
Meeting: December 16, 2019 — Village Council Attachments:
Subject: 2020 Budget & Fees
PURPOSE

To consider adoption of the 2020 budget as attached and provided.

STAFF COMMENTS

The budget(s) before you were presented at two previous meetings and are now up for final

consideration and approval. The Planning Commission, as required, has reviewed the proposed 2020
budget as it relates to capital improvement and found it do be in line with the adopted Master Plan.

ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 3 OF 2019 APPROVING THE 2020 BUDGET AND FEES TO

SUPPORT THE 2020 BUDGET.

S:\Users\ Administration\ Reports\ Report VSB-2019-88 Budget Report.docx




Village of Suttons Bay
Leelanau County, MI
Fiscal Year 2020 Annual Budget

Resolution # 3 of 2019

WHEREAS, the Village Manager has prepared a budget document to be presented to the Village
Council covering the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2020 and ending December 31, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been placed on file in the Village of Suttons Bay office and
made available for public examination; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing upon the adoption of the proposed budget has been held in
accordance with state law; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing to fulfill the requirement for a “truth in taxation” hearing has been
held; and

Resolved, that to defray the costs of appropriations contained in said budget the estimated sum
of $3,470,899.00 based on the rate of 9.2958 mills or such maximum millage rate as authorized by
state law, shall be raised in the Village of Suttons Bay, Michigan, by taxation for municipal
purposes for the fiscal period of January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 inclusive, in
accordance with the Village of Suttons Bay ordinances and laws of the State of Michigan relative
to the taxation of real and personal property; further be it

Resolved, that the budget be placed on file in the Office of Village Clerk and be made a
permanent record of the Village of Suttons Bay and is made part of this resolution by reference;
further be it

Resolved, that the following appropriations be and are hereby authorized for the fiscal year

beginning January 1, 2020.

GENERAL FUND

Department’s:

Village Council $ 24,000
Village Manager 31,600
Village Clerk 10,290
Village Treasurer 23,100
Village Hall 48,506
Public Safety 82,000
Planning & Zoning 51,150
Streetlighting 13,000
Public Works 109,125
Parks & Recreation 130,000
Motor Vehicle 98,700
Transfers Out 250,100

S:\ Users\ Administration \ Budgets\ 2020 Budget\ 2020 SBV Budget Resolution.docx



Total General Fund $871,571

Major Street Fund 591,858
Local Street Fund 121,080
Sewer Fund 903,144
Water Fund 286,224
Marina Fund 653,771
Property Replacement Fund 57,084
Downtown Development Authority 7,217

I hereby certify that the above Resolution was
adopted by the Village Council on December 16,
2019 at a Special Meeting of the Village Council
held in the Council Chamber, Village Hall, 420
N. Front 5t., Suttons Bay, MI 49682

Shar Fay, Village Clerk

S:\ Users\ Administration\ Budgets\ 2020 Budget\ 2020 SBV Budget Resolution.docx



VILLAGE COUNCIL

VILLAGE OF SUTTONS BAY
/]| Suttons Bay REPORT VSB -2019-90
Prepared: December 10, 2019 Pages: 1of1l
Meeting: December 16, 2019 - Village Council Attachments: 1 Xl
Subject: 2020 Meeting Schedule

PURPOSE
To consider the adoption of the proposed 2020 meeting schedule
OVERVIEW

Attached you will find the proposed meeting schedule. Similar to last year’s schedule all committee,
council and commission meetings are proposed to be held at the same time as in 2019. The intent was to
hold Committee of the Whole meetings quarterly so we have added a June meeting for consideration. In
addition, we are proposing to move the April Administrative Committee meeting to Monday, April 6t to
avoid a three-meeting day (PC, DDA, Admin Committee) on the 8% of April.

All dates and times are up for discussion should you have a desire to change the proposed schedule.

ACTION REQUESTED

MOTION TO approve the 2020 Village of Suttons Bay Meeting Schedule as presented in Report VSB-
2019-90 and being made a part of this motion.

S:\ Users\ Administration\ Reports\ Report VSB-2019-90 2020 meeting schedule.docx



0L:8 ¢ | maquada I2qUILda(] IaquILda(] I2qUIRDA(]
IOqUIDAON 0L’ G | 1equaaoN 0L:8 7 | JoquaaoN 0L:8 ¢ | oquaaoN
018 ) 124010 124010 12403120 124030
1aquiaydeg 018 ¢ | aquaydeg 0L'8 7 | 1equdag 01:8 1 rquedag
sndny 0r:8 9 1sndny 0L'8 g sndny 0L'8 i isn3ny
Am( Am( ! Am( Am(
018 i aun(
AN 018 L Key 0L8 9 Aey 0r'8 g Aey
[udy 0r'8 6 [dy 0r'8 9 [dy 0L'8 Z [udy
018 g RRECIN UoIe UDIeIA UoIeN
Arenigayq 018 9 Areniqayg 0L'8 o Areniqo 0L'8 ¥ Areniqayg
Arenue( 0L:8 6 Arenue( 01:8 ] Arenue( 0r:8 / Arenue(
HTOHM HHL 40 FHLLININOD VNIIVIA / ALTTILN TANNOSHAd / NINAV HILLIWINOD
HOIAMAS TVIIANTD
0€:5 91 | Toquuada(] 0€:S 12 | 1oquedeg 0€:6 6 I2quILdA(] 0€:S 6 I2qUILdA(]
0€:9 g1 | ;equianoN 0€:S 91 | IequaaoN 0€:6 1T | 1oqusaopn 0€: 1T | IequaaoN
0¢S 12 | 199010 0¢S 61 1940100 0¢6 4! 199010 0¢:S 4! 129010
0€:S 91 | 1oquueydag 0€:S 12 | 1oqueydeg 0€:6 6 | 1equdag 0€:s 6 | mquoydeg
0€:g 61 | Isndny 0€:S L1 | sndny 0€'6 ¢L | snény 0€'s ZL | sndny
0€S ] An( 0¢S 0¢ Amf[ 0€'6 8 Anf 0¢:9 8 An{
0€'S Ll aunf 0€'S <1 aunf 0€:6 01 aunf 0€:S 01 aunf
0€:S 0z Aey 0€:s 81 Aey 0€'6 €1 Ay 0€:s €1 Aey
0€:S ¢r| rudvy 0€:S 0z [dy 0€:6 8 [udy 0€:G 8 [udy
0¢:S 81 RSN 0¢9 91 REEIAN 0¢6 11 REEIAN 09 11 REREAN
0€:6 61 | Arenigag 0€:s /1 Areniqo 0€:6 7L Areniqoy 0g:S 71 Arenigoy
0€:s g1 | Arenue( 0€:S 17« Arenue( 0€:6 8 Arenue( 0€:s g Arenue(
vdz TIDNNOD HDOVTIIA vada NOISSTNINOD DNINNV1d

AVE SNOLLNS 40 IOVTIIA

JHL 404

3TNA3IHIS SNILITIN 020¢




